# Kenisha Heard

Indianapolis, IN 46229 kmichelle090@gmail.com +1 269 277 0956

Experienced nurse with over 12 years healthcare experience. Always looking for new people to help and new opportunities to use my skills and expertise.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Registered Nurse Case Manager GENTIVA HOMEHEALTH - Indianapolis, IN

September 2019 to Present Medication Administration Medication Education Responsible for Wound Treatments and education Diabetic Education EMAR fluency Documenting fluently and efficiently in patient records. Completing Assessments of patients. Contacting Physicians and Practitioners as needed

Willing to relocate to: Dallas-Fort Worth, TX Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

#### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

GENTIVA HOMEHEALTH - Indianapolis, IN September 2019 to Present

Medication Administration Medication Education Responsible for Wound Treatments and education Diabetic Education EMAR fluency Documenting fluently and efficiently in patient records. Completing Assessments of patients. Contacting Physicians and Practitioners as needed

#### **Charge Nurse LPN**

CarDon & Associates - Indianapolis, IN March 2016 to September 2019

Medication Administration Administering IV Therapy Administering bolus and enteral feedings Responsible for Wound Treatments Diabetic Education EMAR fluency Documenting fluently and efficiently in patient records. Completing Assessments of patients. Responsible for creating and implementing care plans specific to patient needs. Patient and family liaison between physicians.

## **LPN Charge Nurse**

Kindred Healthcare - Indianapolis, IN January 2015 to December 2017

Medication Administration Administering IV Therapy Responsible for Wound Treatments Diabetic Education EMAR fluency Documenting fluently and efficiently in patient records. Completing Assessments of patients.

# Education

## **College Degree in ASN Nursing**

Ivy Tech Community College - Indianapolis, IN June 2016 to December 2021

## **Diploma in Nursing**

BMC Community College - South Bend, IN August 2009 to December 2010

# Skills

- RN
- Staff Nurse (10+ years)
- Computer Literacy (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Compliance Management (3 years)
- Assessment (10+ years)
- Managed Care (10+ years)
- Hospitality Experience (10+ years)
- Documentation (10+ years)
- Case Management (5 years)
- Microsoft Office (5 years)
- problem solving (10+ years)
- Management (5 years)

- Medical Records (5 years)
- Home Care
- Individual / Group Counseling (2 years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Blood Draws (6 years)
- EMR Systems (10+ years)
- Patient Care
- Triage
- Nursing

Certifications and Licenses

LPN May 2011 to December 2022

## **BLS Certification**

Registered Nurse (RN) January 2022 to October 2023

**AED Certification** 

LVN

**CPR** Certification

**Certified Case Manager** 

**Compact State Nurse License** 

#### Assessments

## **Electronic Health Records: Best Practices – Highly Proficient**

February 2020

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

## **Clinical Judgment — Proficient**

August 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention. Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

## **Nursing Aide Skills – Expert**

February 2020

Providing nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures. Full results: <u>Expert</u> Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.